
CAPSULE SUMMARY 
BA-251 
Chilham House 
10631 Jones Road, Kingsville 
Baltimore County 
1800 ca. 
Private 

Chilham House is located in a distinct community comprised of three historic properties, which includes 

the primary dwellings known as Mount Peru (BA-252) and Orrnar Heights (BA-359). The community is 

located near Kingsville and Bradshaw, overlooking the convergence of the Big and Little Gunpowder Falls 

at the Gunpowder River, one of the earliest settlement locations in Baltimore County. Members of the 

Taylor family historically owned this property, consisting of numerous tracts, as early as 1813. The 

property remained part of a single Taylor estate until 1917, when it was divided into the three separate 

properties with three architecturally significant dwellings. Individually, and collectively, these dwellings 

are excellent examples of the early settlement in Baltimore County. The property as a whole represents 

three distinct phases of architectural development, including vernacular log and stone construction, and the 

fashionable Italianate style. 

Constructed circa 1800, the three-bay wide vernacular stone dwelling, known as Chilham House, is located 

at 10631 Jones Road. The two-story main block features an off-center entry and a larger two-bay stuccoed 

1941 two-and-a-half story projecting wing addition. It is constructed of constructed of concrete block with 

a steeply pitched asphalt shingled roof. The side gabled roof was originally clad in wooden shingles that 

were replaced with asphalt shingles in 1964. The roofs are accented with a molded wood cornice with 

slightly overhanging eaves. The main block features a rebuilt large interior end chimney with a corbeled 

cap. The central interior chimney on the addition is also constructed of brick with a corbeled cap. A small 

shed roofed overhang clad in wood shingles shelters the entry. The house sits on the northeast side of 

Jones Road and is surrounded by rolling hills with a circa 1941 bam, and circa 1970 garage and shed. 
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7. Description 
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Inventory No. BA-0251 

Prepare both a one-paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it 
exists today. 

CHILHAM HOUSE (BA-0251) 

Constructed circa 1800, the three-bay wide vernacular stone dwelling, known as Chilham House, is located at 
10631 Jones Road. The two-story main block features an off-center entry and a larger two-bay stuccoed 1941 
two-and-a-half story projecting wing addition. It is constructed of constructed of concrete block with a steeply 
pitched asphalt shingled roof. The side gabled roof was originally clad in wooden shingles that were replaced 
with asphalt shingles in 1964. The roofs are accented with a molded wood cornice with slightly overhanging 
eaves. The main block features a rebuilt large interior end chimney with a corbeled cap. The central interior 
chimney on the addition is also constructed ofbrick with a corbeled cap. A small shed roofed overhang clad in 
wood shingles shelters the entry. The house sits on the northeast side of Jones Road and is surrounded by 
rolling hills with a circa 1941 bam, and circa 1970 garage and shed. 

EXTERIOR DESCRIPTION 

The primary fac;ade, facing southeast, consists of the stone main block and stuccoed wing addition. The two­
story, three-bay symmetrical main block has an off-center entry with a vertical board door that is sheltered by a 
wood shingled shed roof overhang. The door has a molded wood surround and a rowlock replacement brick 
sill. It is reached by a brick walk that runs the length of the main block. The first story is also pierced with two 
12/12 windows with molded wood surrounds, narrow square-edged wood lintels, and replacement header-lock 
brick sills. The second story has three 12/8 windows with molded wood surrounds and square-edged stone sills. 
The addition is symmetrically fenestrated and is two bays wide on the southeast elevation. The first story 
displays two 8/8 windows with wood surrounds and header-lock brick sills. The second story is similarly lit 
with two 12/8 windows with molded wood surrounds and header-lock brick sills. 

The northeast elevation is composed entirely of the wing addition. It is three bays deep with a central first-story 
built-in exterior cupboard with a two-leaflouvered shutter door. Two 8/8 windows with molded wood 
surrounds and header-lock brick sills flank the cupboard. Additionally, an entry is located on the northernmost 
end with a single-leaf four-light and three-paneled door. A small shed roofed overhang supported by triangular 
brackets and clad in wood shingles shelters it. A square brick patio extends the length of the elevation. The 
second story has three evenly spaced 8/8 windows with molded wood surrounds and header-lock brick sills. 
Additionally, the attic story has two 6/6 windows with molded wood surrounds and header-lock brick sills. 

The northwest, or rear, elevation is composed of the main block and addition. The main block exhibits two 
12112 windows with molded wood surrounds, narrow square-edged wood lintels, and replacement header-lock 
brick sills. The first floor also has a projecting one-story shed roofed entry vestibule addition. It is clad in 
wood weatherboard siding, wood posts and screen. There are two ten-light fixed windows at each front comer 
and a double-leaf wood and screen door. A central single-leaf six-light and two-panel wood door with a molded 
wood surround accesses the main block, inside the vestibule. The second story has three 12/8 windows with 
molded square-edged wood surrounds with stone square-edged sills. The window on the northwest end, above 
the shed vestibule, is slightly unaligned, probably denoting the interior stair. The wing addition displays two 
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8/8 windows with molded wood surrounds and header-lock sills on the first floor. The second story has two 
12/8 windows with molded wood surrounds and header-lock sills, which are located just beneath the slightly 
overhanging eaves. 

INTERIOR DESCRIPTION 

The interior of Chilham House was not accessible at the time of the survey. 

OUTBUILDINGS 

A circa 1941 gambrel roofed barn replaced a previous barn that was destroyed by fire. The one-and-a-half-story 
concrete block structure was constructed at the same time the wing addition was added to the dwelling. It has a 
standing seam metal roof accented with overhanging flared eaves and a boxed wood cornice. The gambrel end 
is clad with weatherboard siding and has a central square vent opening. The fac;:ade, facing southwest, has a 
flush, single-leaf wooden door with a molded wood surround and chamfered head trim. Additionally, there is a 
small window that has been retrofitted with a portable air conditioner. The barn has numerous circa 1970 to 
1990 additions, including a shed roofed vertical board one-story addition to the side, a flat-roofed one-story 
gable addition clad in vertical board to the rear and to shed side additions to that. 

A circa 1970 garage is also present on the property. It is a large one-and a half-story side-gabled building with 
an asphalt-shingled roof and a poured concrete foundation. It is constructed with a wood frame clad in vertical 
board siding and displays slightly overhanging eaves. A large two-leaf sliding vertical board garage door is 
located on the southeast elevation. Additionally, a one-leaf six-paneled metal door is present. The garage has a 
small, hipped-roof porch addition on the northeast end that has been enclosed with lattice. The southwest end 
has a one-story gabled portion with overhanging eaves, a concrete block foundation and vertical board siding. A 
single-leaf metal six-paneled door accesses this portion. 

A small one-story, one-bay circa 1970 shed with a corrugated metal shed roof, overhanging eaves and vertical 
board siding is located to the north of the main block. 



8. Significance 
Period 

1600-1699 
1700-1799 

.6 1800-1899 
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Check and justify below 

economics 
education 

_ engineering 
entertainmenU 

recreation 
_ ethnic heritage 
_exploration/ 

settlement 

health/medicine _ performing arts 
_ industry _ philosophy 

invention _ politics/government 
_ landscape architecture _ religion 

law science 
literature _ social history 

_ maritime history _ transportation 
_ military other: 

Architect/Builder Unknown 

____ Maryland Register X not evaluated 

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the 
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form- see manual.) 

The Chilham House is located in a distinct community comprised of three historic properties, which includes 
the primary dwellings known as Mount Peru (BA-0252) and Ormar Heights (BA-0359). The community is 
located near Kingsville and Bradshaw, overlooking the convergence of the Big and Little Gunpowder Falls at 
the Gunpowder River, one of the earliest settlement locations in Baltimore County. Members of the Taylor 
family historically owned this property, consisting of numerous tracts, as early as 1813. The property remained 
part of a single Taylor estate until 1917, when it was divided into the three separate properties. The oldest of 
the buildings, dating from circa 1680, is an unnotched log dwelling, now part of the Ormar Heights property. In 
the period between 1772 and 1800, a stone vernacular dwelling, known as Chilham House was constructed on 
the property. Once joined under the ownership of the Taylor family, the property was improved circa 1850 by 
the construction oflarge Italianate dwelling known as Mount Peru. Individually, and collectively, these 
dwellings are excellent examples of the early settlement in Baltimore County. The property as a whole 
represents three distinct phases of architectural development, including vernacular log and stone construction, 
and the fashionable Italianate style. 

OWNERSHIP HISTORY 

The property is made up of three tracts, each containing a freestanding dwelling. The oldest of these is a circa 
1680 log structure known as Ormar Heights (located at 10613 Jones Road). This building was subsequently 
enlarged by the construction of a two-story stone addition in circa 1800. The second dwelling, dating from 
circa 1772, is a two-story stone structure known as the Chilham House at 10631 Jones Road. The last 
improvement is a two-story wood frame dwelling, designed in the Italianate style, that dates from circa 1850 
(located 10627 Jones Road). 
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Edward Swanson settled this area of Baltimore County, located along Upper Gunpowder Falls, as early as 1665. 
Annanias Divers later owned most of the land between the delta and the Little Gunpowder Falls. Historically 
owned by a number of individuals, the property as a whole was later known as Mount Peru. It was purchased 
by members of the Taylor family in stages. One of the oldest conveyances for this land by the Taylor family 
consisted of a fifteen-acre tract known as part of Simm 's Choice, which was purchased in 1673. The Taylor 
family, having emigrated from Ireland, purchased an addition one-hundred-and-ninety-two acres on the fork of 
the Gunpowder River, known as Pimlico, in 1713. 

Robert Taylor (born in 1780) continued to add to the vast family landholdings. By 1868, Taylor's son, 
Benjamin Franklin Taylor, had gained sole ownership of the property. B. F. Taylor, born in Baltimore City, 
rose to the ranks of Colonel in the Second Maryland Regiment during the Civil War. By the surrender at 
Appomattox in 1865, Colonel Taylor was commanding his own regiment, the Sixth and Eleventh New 
Hampshire, part of the Second Division of the Ninth Corps. 1 After the war, Taylor was placed in charge of 
seven thousand Confederate prisoners. 

Benjamin Taylor had made a petition in 1860 to the Commissioners of the Land Office in Baltimore County to 
have the vast landholdings of Robert Taylor re-surveyed. The re-survey was not completed until April1885. 
This patent describes the land as containing 431 acres. According to the patent, one of the first purchases made 
by Robert Taylor included a portion of the land historically owned by Annanias Divers. This 1813 sale appears 
to have included "a part of Lot 1 and Lot 2," which encompasses a part of the property. On this tract, existing 
improvements included the stone house and log wing known as Ormar Heights. A 1798 tax list attributes 
Annanias Divers as the owner of a two-story stone mill and a log house (now the wing to the building known as 
Ormar Heights). 

In 1839, Taylor had bought another portion ofland that had been part of Divers' estate, which included the 
stone Chilham House. This land, known as Onion's Inheritance, was patented to Stephen Onion in 1746. 
Onion had subdivided this property, bequeathing it to William F.H. Onion and John B. Onion. The Onions sold 
both parcels to Annanias Divers in 1797.2 It was ultimately conveyed or transferred to Salathial Divers. 
Benjamin Buck, who appears to have been married to a member ofthe Divers family, acquired it in 1816. Buck 
also acquired part ofthe adjoining property from Baruch Fowler in 1816.3 Ortho Scott, trustee for the deceased 
Benjamin Buck, deeded 410 acres to Robert Taylor in 1839.4 Scott also sold portions to John Woodland who 
transferred it to B. Carter. Taylor purchased this part of the property from Carter in 1840.5 An adjacent piece 

1 J. Thomas Scharf. History of Baltimore City and County From the earliest Period to the Present Day: Including Biographical 
Sketches of Their Representative Men, (Philadelphia, PA: Louis H. Everts, 1881) p. 922 . 
2 Deeds August 17, 1797, WG 53/363 and WG 53/366. 
3 Deed WG 139/979 in 1816. 
4 Deed TK 392/435 September 19, 1839. 
5 Deed July 10, 1840 TK 300/399. 
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was transferred from Nicholas Maccubbin to Issac Ludley, who sold it to John Woodland, who then sold it to 
Robert Taylor in 1840.6 It is uncertain whether this was originally a Divers holding. 

Additionally, from Buck's estate, Taylor purchased a four-acre tract "being known by the reputation by the 
name of the cottage and is situated on the road leading from the Franklinville Factory to the road from 
Kingsville to Onion's Works."7 The cottage noted in the deed appears to be the stone building now known as 
the Chilham House (erected circa 1772). As advertised in 1838 in the Baltimore American, Buck's property 
also included barns, sheds, store house, cooper's shop and several other buildings on navigable water.8 

Among Taylor's other purchases in 1839 were the portions of Annanias Divers' estate called Pardoner's 
Discovery and Federal Meadow. He also purchased Diver's Island, a Divers tract encompassing twenty-six 
acres. The final purchase made by Robert Taylor was in 1844, when he bought Peru Mills. This tract consisted 
of a forty-acre parcel also originally belonged to Annanias Divers. Salathial Divers sold it in 1814 to Charles 
Crook9

, who, in tum, sold it to Robert Taylor. 

With the purchase of Peru Mills, the nomenclature ofthe entire land tract was renamed "Mount Peru." In 1843, 
the mill buildings were consumed by fire. During the ownership of Taylor, he lived in the stone dwelling 
known as Ormar Heights. By 1850, Taylor had the Italianate wood frame building erected on the property as 
the main dwelling ofhis estate. The use of the buildings known as Ormar Heights and the Chilham House by 
the Taylor family is unknown after 1850. The property remained in the Taylor family until 1917, when it was 
divided into multiple parcels and sold. The subdivision separated the ownership of the dwellings known as 
Mount Peru, Ormar Heights and Chilham House. 

COMMUNITY HISTORY 

The early settlement of the area was due to its proximity to the navigable waters of the Gunpowder River. It has 
been disputed that an early county seat was located on the property in the Ormar Heights log dwelling, but has 
since been dispelled as a misinterpretation of records. 10 However, the land known as Mount Peru is located 
"almost within view" of the first county seat, which was located on Bush River in what is now Harford 
County." 11 Known as Old Baltimore, this site functioned as the seat for a number of years after the county's 
founding circa 1659. In 1707, the legislature proposed a change to a site on Foster's Neck, which would 

6 Deed July 10, 1840 TK 300/398. 
7 Deed Robert Taylor to Philip Snowden, May 16, 1860 Liber GHC 28 Folio 28. 
8 Baltimore American, June 16, 1838. As quoted in Maryland Historical Trust File BA-0251 and mentioned in John McGrain's Roads 
to Philadelphia: Historic Background Philadelphia Road Corridor Study. Maryland Historical Trust. November 1989. 
9 Deeds WG 127/100 April 6, 1814 and WG 131 /192 and WG 139/339 and Deed December 19, 1844 TK 348126. 
10 MHT Inventory Form, BA-0251 . 
11 Scharf, p. 923. 
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function as a port of entry. However, the Queen vetoed the act and the seat continued to remain in Old 
Baltimore untill712. The Foster's Neck site is located just south of Mount Peru on a tract ofland across 
Foster' s Creek from the nearby town of Joppa, which was owned by the Honorable John Carroll Walsh. 12 In 
1712, a new act passed and a new county seat was established in the port town of Joppa, also south of Mount 
Peru. This property was known as Taylor's Mount, which may have fostered some misinterpretation as to the 
association of the Mount Peru property and the county seat. However, at the time Joppa was established as the 
county seat, it was no longer owned by any Taylor family, but by Annie Felks. 13 

Joppa was also a flourishing tobacco market, which was an important cash crop, as the act that established it as 
a county seat also created it as a commercial center. The act stated that: 

There shall be allowed to all debtors whatsoever, owing any tobacco to any person or persons whatsoever, 
or howsoever, such debtor bringing his tobacco to the town aforesaid, and there paying the same to his 
creditor or creditors, or his or her receivers, the sum often pounds of tobacco per cent for every hundred 
pounds of tobacco so brought to the place aforesaid, and there paid as aforesaid; to be deducted out of 
such debtor's debts, or allowed of in bar or discount of any creditor or creditors, in any court within this 

. 14 
provmce. 

Joppa thrived as a seaport town and county seat untill768 when Baltimore became the dominant city. By 
1881, much of the town of Joppa had faded and crumbled away. 15 

The early settlement of this coastal region of Baltimore County perpetuated the construction of major roads, the 
majority of which led to Joppa. This included a post road, traces of which are still evident in the Mount Peru 
survey district. Another of the earliest routes to Philadelphia from Virginia, which was also used as a post road, 
crossed Great Falls near Mount Peru at Onion's Iron Works. 16 By 1785, the dangerous ford was replaced with a 
bridge. The roadbed may have been part of the present driveway at Chilham House, which linked to the present 
Jones Road. 17 Oral history has revealed that this house may have once stood as a roadside inn, but no 
conclusive evidence has been found. 18 John J. Jones, for whom Jones Road is named, bought the Chilham 
House property in 1920. Jones also owned the nearby Charmony Farm. 

The importance of these early routes was evident in their use in the Revolutionary period by many notable 
figures including Washington, Jefferson, Lafayette Rochambeau and Pulaski, as well as many European nobles 

12 Scharf, p. 923. 
13 Scharf, p . 44. 
14 Scharf, p. 46. 
15 Scharf, p. 47. 
16 McGrain, p. 2. 
17 McGrain, p. 2. 
18 McGrain, p. 2. 
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and scholars. 19 By 1813, congressional acts demanded improved routes, which were maintained by a private 
turnpike company. Some of the roads followed the original paths, including the crossing at Onion's Mills. This 
became Maryland Route 7 in 1940. Another road through the Chilham property once linked to the Governor 
Nice Highway named for the governor in 1937. However, as the governor was still living, the namesake was 
illegal and the road was called Pulaski Highway. 20 The route linked to the Philadelphia Turnpike. 

Oral history also reveals that Chilham House may have been used as the slave quarters for the estate of 
Annanias Divers.21 Although no evidence to support the theory was found, it is known that Divers was a 
slaveholder. He advertised in 1810 for the return of his escaped slave, John Alexander, who had boarded the 
ship Jolly Miller in Baltimore to flee. Divers advertised for his return on a poster printed at the American 
office.22 

ARCHITECTURAL DISCUSSION 

Stone construction, represented by the Chilham House and the Ormar Heights addition, is also a distinctive 
mark of mid-Atlantic architectural development. Also of Germanic origin, stone construction was considered a 
symbol of status, often favored by rural gentry. The material was either locally quarried or collected fieldstone 
assembled by local masons. Although, often simple or uncoursed, the stone could be dressed and decorative 
elements such as quoins, sills and lintels were often added. 

19 McGrain, p.4. 
20 Deed CWB, Jr. 1092/190. 
21 Interview with Robert and Bette Langley, owners ofChilham House, May 2000. 
22 Maryland Historical Society MHT Site BA-357, April 14, 2000. 
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State of Maryland Patent to Stephen Onion 

Stephen Onion to John B. and William F. Onion 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber WG 53 Folio 363 and Liber WG 53 Folio 366 

John B. and William F. Onion to Salathial Divers 

Part 1: Baruch Fowler to Benjamin Buck 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber WG 139 Folio 979 

Part 2: Salathial Divers to Benjamin Buck 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber 139 Folio 665 

Ortho Scott, Trustee of Benjamin Buck, to Robert Taylor 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber TK 392 Folio 435 

Robert Taylor to Philip M. Snowden, Estate Trustee Life estate for Hester Ann Taylor, wife of Robert Taylor, 
To heirs of Robert Taylor: Benjamin Franklin Taylor, Joseph J. Taylor and Sidney Ann Taylor, Robert A. 
Taylor, Ann E. Taylor, William H. Taylor, Mary C. Taylor, John W . Taylor, Maggie Taylor 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber GHC 28 Folio 28 

Joseph J. Taylor and Sidney Ann Taylor, Robert A. Taylor, Ann E. Taylor, 
William H. Taylor, Mary C. Taylor, John W. Taylor, Maggie Taylor to Benjamin Franklin Taylor 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber EHA 59 Folio 443 

State of Maryland Patent to Benjamin F. Taylor 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber WRH 2 Folio 118 

State of Maryland Patent to Benjamin F. Taylor 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber WRH 2 Folio 118 

Benjamin F. Taylor and Mary J. Taylor, wife to Gottlieb M. Stengel 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber WPC 491 Folio 111 

Gottlieb M. Stengel and Edith T. Stengel , wife to John J. Jones and Elizabeth Jones, wife 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber 531 Folio 235 

John J. Jones, widower, to Ortho G. Moores and Frances E. Moores, wife 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
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March 15, 1979 
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Otho G. Moores and Frances E. Moores, wife, to Llewellyn A. Digges and Nuncia L Digges 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber CWB Jr. 1092 Folio 190 

Nuncia L. Digges, widow, to Thomas Russell Kane and Elizabeth Beers Kane 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber 5669 Folio 43 

Thomas Russell Kane and Elizabeth Beers Kane to Robert E. Langley and Bette M. Langley, wife 
Land Records of Baltimore County 
Liber 6000 Folio 464 
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10. Geographical Data 
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Built circa 1800, Chilham House is historically assocaited with the 2.87 acres known as parcel 64 7 located 
on grid 22 of map 64 in the Baltimore County Tax Assessor's Office. 
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-'!J,L 251 CHILHAM HOUSE 1772 Jones Road, north side, Bradshaw. 
Original old stone structure stood on a former route of the 
Post Road to Philadelphia, and was said to have been a 
tavern. Modern masonry additions and large brick chimneys. 
Paneled interior, large brick fireplace, thick walls, 
original glass windows. Attractively landscaped and set on 
high ground overlooking Little Gunpowder Falls. Owned by 
Digges family, who selected the name Chilham. Not found in 
1798 tax account of Annani as Divers. The property had $100 
worth of improvements in 1819. A stone dwelling was 
advertised in American, June 16, 1838. 
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i. STATE Maryland 
couNTY Baltimore 
TOWN Bradshaw v1c1N1TY Dist. XI 
STREET No. Jones Road 

ORIGINAL. OWNER 

ORIGINAL USE 

PRESENT OWNER 

PRESENT USE 

WALL CONSTRUCTION 

NO. OF STORIES 

HISTORIC Al>'ERICAtJ BLILDINGS SURVEY 

INVENTORY :3A-252,..;'.. 5f 
2. NAME Chilham House 

DA TE OR PERIOD 

STY LE 

ARCHITECT 

BUILDER 

1772 

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE 

4. NOTABLE F!=:ATUPES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC 

Original old stone structure abutting on Old Philadelphia 

Post Road, said to have been a tavern. Modern masonry 

additions, and large brick chimneys. Panelled interior, 

large brick fireplace, thick walls, original glass windows. 

Attractively landscaped, on hilltop location overlooking 

the Big and Little Gunpowder Rivers. 

Owners, Mr. & Mrs. Llewellyn A. Digges. 

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF !:TPUCTURE Endangered 

~ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 

3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) 

INTERVl:OWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ':TC. 

(second HABS report) 
E. Frances Offutt 
HABS COMMITTEE OF BALTIMORE 
COUNTY HISTORICAL SOCIETY 
:March 20, 1968 

Interior Exterior 

7. PHOTOGRAPH 

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE (JF RECORDER 

DA TE OF RECORD 



. , . 

HABS-IDDC BUFF 
Form 2C 
VII. 28.1959 HISTORl,C A!(]lUCAii BUILDINGS SURVEY 

Archi tee t 'e Work Sheet for "Pho to-data Books 11 (Part II) 

''C/ /_ /1 h1II,6 m 71c;~s~ 
nnr.io of structure 

~~y~ 
nw:>bor of stor1os 

windows and shutters 
..,..'1.,.,,,._.:,....p1 ..... ,~ ~ ~ ~ -~~ . , 



5 

Lighting~- ' 

~~ 
Heating (fireplaces, stoves,~ ·~ · ~~~£ .. .,.-r°"' 

central, e\c. ~ A ~(...., )IA 

r-·.-~ ~// 
SITE 

Orientation (by comoas~:.:.:_ - ~ 
and general setting) r -, /~if°~" 

CONTINUATIONS: Any of the above entries may be continued on additional 
sheets. 



. .. .. " 

Name of 

atro"i acl.dr~aa or 

Pre-amt Ownr-r (g i vo addr< n lfNwe;f¢wY~~. :J,. ,,e _ lll';u/ik«~ 7J!r/' 
Pr,.,arnt OcCU'Oant __ 

J>rpa i:1nt -Use~ 

DE\t t" of & rction 

4. CHILHAM HOUSE, (1st Boor only) the 
home oE ~Ir. and Mrs. Llewellyn A. Digges 
on Jones Road in Bradshaw, was built in 
1772 of gra) st.one. Modem masonry of ap-

propriale de:oign and ~ red brick. chim· 
nC)S have bt:t!ll added. Originally :1 lavcrn, 
accorwng lo the embedded ~eta! s.'gn p~u. 
· l abuts on lbe old colomal i luladelplua 
~'o•t Road. a pan of whidl c(lns11tu.ta the 
procnt dtivcwa). 1 he paneled 1ntcnor h~ 
a lai·gc brick brcplacc with er.me an~ &pll, 
deep window seats, small-paned .wmdow6 
with some of the original gt~. aud an 
intcre&ting old st.airway to the library above. 
1 here are heirloom pieces of Sheraton and 
Chippendale furniture. (amily po~traits and 
old silver. f he grounds are auracuvcly land· 
scnpcd with conm1sting ma!ll>cs of holly, 
magnolia grantlillora, yews, Maryland . red 
cedar, candelabra boxwood, and .vanous 

ines. In the rulltop fields _overl~klng th.c 
~onflucnce of the Big and Little Gun powder 
Rivers old English boxwood Oounshes. 

,, 



Important old views 
(with location) 

Likely sources 
~~ .. 

INSTRUCTIONS fOR oocumENTATION 

.... 
~A 1S\ 

Published references: Give author's full name, exact title 
from title page (underlined), publisher, place of publica­
tion, date, page references. 
manuscript references: Give Location of manuscript and 
note if longhand or typed. Cite "from," 11 to, 11 date, etc. 
Interviews: If information came from a personal inter­
view, give complete name and address of informant. 

CONTINUATIONS: Any of the above entries may be continued on 
additional sheets. Exact transcripts in quotes from per­
tinent documents are especially welcomed as appendices or 
otherwise. 
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